From: Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Sent time: 01/08/2019 03:54:51 PM

To: GODEK, GWENN <gwenn.godek@lausd.net>

Cec: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>; Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center

Good Afternoon Gwenn,

Thank you for the information. Since I am no longer assigned the Hollywood Center Project, I
have cc'd Mindy Nguyen, Project Manager, on this response for any follow-up.

Kind regards,
Elva
On Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 3:39 PM GODEK, GWENN <gwenn.godek(@lausd.net> wrote:

Hi Jessie and Elva~

Please see attached. [ apologize profusely for the delay in getting this response out to you. LMK if you have any
questions or require anything further in this regard. Thanks!

Regards~
Gwenn Godek

CEQA Advisor | CP

LAUSD | OEHS
333 S. Beaudry Ave, 21-225-04

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(d) 213.241.4707
(c) 310.936.4303

http://achieve.lausd.net/cega

Elva Nuno-O'Donnell, City Planner

Major Projects

6262 Van Nuys Boulevard, Room 351

Van Nuys, CA 91401

*(818) 374-5066*

*Work Schedule: 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. *
*RDO (Every other Friday 7:30 - 4:00 p.m.)*
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